Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR

From: McColloch, Mark S - DATCP

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR

Subject: RE: 02-03-586007 RE: BRRTS Case Number Request - Former Lakeland Coop facility at Rice Lake

Thanks for your help!

Mark McColloch, P.G.
Environmental Quality Program Unit Supervisor

From: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR <Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:54 PM

To: McColloch, Mark S - DATCP <Mark.McColloch@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: 02-03-586007 RE: BRRTS Case Number Request - Former Lakeland Coop facility at Rice Lake

Ok, thanks. That’s all | need at this time. The new BRRTS number will be viewable to BOTW next day. Please review when
convenient for you. And let me know if anything needs attention.

Regards,
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Kathleen Shafel

Phone: 715-623-4190 ext 3127 (for Voicemail)
Temporary Cell: 715-350-1072
Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov

From: McColloch, Mark S - DATCP <Mark.McColloch@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR <Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: 02-03-586007 RE: BRRTS Case Number Request - Former Lakeland Coop facility at Rice Lake

See below responses and contact me should you require additional information.

Mark McColloch, P.G.
Environmental Quality Program Unit Supervisor

From: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR <Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 1:57 PM

To: McColloch, Mark S - DATCP <Mark.McColloch@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: 02-03-586007 RE: BRRTS Case Number Request - Former Lakeland Coop facility at Rice Lake

Hi Mark - thank you for contacting me. Here is the BRRTS # 02-03-586007. And please answer the following questions -

Was a tank involved in this release? No tank — bulk fertilizer building was removed, and fertilizer contaminated soil
beneath the building was subsequently excavated. Some pesticide contaminated also soil also left in place beneath
existing building.



Impacts? Contaminated soil (groundwater was not investigated because there is residual groundwater
contamination for closed case).

Substance? Fertilizer - Total nitrogen (ammonia as N and Nitrate / Nitrite as N)
Pesticides (atrazine, EPTC, and metolachlor).

Activity 02-03-000005 closed 12/17/03. You mention, the reason for this new BRRTS number stems from 2017 activity.
Does that need to be reflected? Additional soil remediation completed in 2017 will be tracked under new BRRTS
number (assigned above). Case closure request will be submitted in the near future, and closure documents will then be
submitted to DNR. Though this work was performed at the same site (i.e. land parcel), it is located away from those
area with continuing obligations for the closed case (no post closure modification for the closed case). Contaminants for
the closed case consisted of petroleum with comingled agrichemicals.

Any additional tracking entries needed? DATCP Case No. 16504100501

Thanks,
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Kathleen Shafel

Environmental Program Associate — Remediation & Redevelopment Bureau
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

223 E Steinfest Rd, Antigo, WI 54409

Phone: (715)623-4190 ext 3127 (for Voicemail)

Temporary Cell: (715)350-1072

Fax: (715)623-6773

Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov
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From: McColloch, Mark S - DATCP <Mark.McColloch@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR <Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: BRRTS Case Number Request - Former Lakeland Coop facility at Rice Lake

Kathleen,

| am requesting a BRRTs case number for the former Lakeland Coop site at Rice Lake. The location of the site is shown
on the attached map. Information for this site is as follows:

DATCP Case No. 16504100501

Site Name: Lakeland Coop Agronomy Plant
1910 Macauley Ave
Rice Lake, Wisconsin

RP: Synergy Coop
P.O Box 155
Ridgeland, Wisconsin 54763
Attn:  Karl Varnes



Start Date: 10-05-16
Location and coordinates are shown on the attached map.

Please note that there is a closes case at this site
(https://dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?adn=0203000005&siteld=1426500&crumb=18&search=b). Contamination
at the closed case (02-03-000005 RICE LAKE FARMERS UNION COOP-RICE LAKE) included petroleum comingled with
agrichemicals. Though DATCP was involved, it was a DNR case, and it was closed by DNR. Because it was an active case
at that time, DATCP did not send an RP letter for removal of agrichemical contaminated soil in 2017 following building
removal at another portion of the site. | would like to have a separate BRRTS number because the excavation occurred
at another part of the site, and after the DNR case was closed. The RP intends to submit a case closure request soon,
and continuing obligations will be required (in addition to continuing obligations or the closed case).

Please let me know if you need additional information and contact me with questions.

Mark McColloch, P.G.

Environmental Quality Program Unit Supervisor

Division of Agricultural Resource Management

Department of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive, Madison, WI 53708-8911

Ph. (608) 224-4519

mark.mccolloch@wisconsin.gov

Please complete this brief survey to help us improve our customer service. Thank you for your feedback!



X: 384284 47213
Y: 557841.97962

RICE:LAKE:FARMERS:UNION .COOP.

*Ric @ak

Dcidns

M9 b dlhe

ko
gj;EEpr?fsuRg

)

>
4

7y

# Y




	Memo Style
	RiceLake_LakelandCoop_BRRTS_SiteMap

